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Date revised: June 9, 2015 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. In Section D, Services Required “Other Services”.  Are we to include on our team Environmental 
Consulting an “Environmental Engineering” and “Asbestos Consultant”? Previously, that was handled 
independent from the “Architect’s Umbrella.”   
 
In Section D, it calls for “Food Service” will there be any new kitchen work required? Please confirm. 
 

A. Environmental Consultant does mean Asbestos Consultant. There will not be any kitchen work at 
the MS/HS renovation. 
 
 

2. It is understood that the A/E shall include an Environmental Consultant as noted in Section D of the RFQ 
for assessment and abatement design.  However, what entity should carry the air monitoring & testing 
during the actual abatement work activity – the A/E?   Or is the monitoring & testing a CMR or School 
District task/cost? 
 

A. The Environmental consultant will be responsible for monitoring and testing. 
 

3. In Section F, Relevant Project Experience Matrix – Role on the Project: should any of these be included 
as a role choice: AE-Lead, AE-Sub, CAE-Lead, CAE-Sub? 
 

A. Since the projects are CMR delivery method, we would like to see AE-Lead as their relevant 
experience. 
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